

# Gabriel França

dev.gabrielfranca@gmail.com

[gabrielfranca.dev](https://gabrielfranca.dev)  
[github.com/gfgabrielfranca](https://github.com/gfgabrielfranca)  
[linkedin.com/in/gabrielfrancas](https://linkedin.com/in/gabrielfrancas)

## Personal Statement

Working in front-end development for over 6 years, I have built and enhanced various web applications that drove the expansion and opened new business opportunities for the companies I have worked with. Always concerned with adhering to the best practices of usability and programming, with a focus on user experience, using tools such as React and Typescript.

## Work Experience

**Tech Lead front-end** - Jun 2022 – Sep 2023

**Senior Front-end Engineer** - Feb 2021 – Jul 2022

At Netshow.me

- Architected and developed a live streaming system with chat functionality, using tools like React, Next.js, TypeScript, and MUI.
- Architected and developed an authentication platform that unified the company's product ecosystem, using tools like React, Next.js, TypeScript, and MUI.
- Implemented automated testing using tools such as Jest, React Testing Library, and Playwright.
- Implemented CI/CD processes using GitHub Actions and the Vercel platform.

**Senior Front-end Engineer** - Oct 2019 – Jan 2021

At Huru Systems

- Implemented new functionalities and usability improvements in a custody chain management system based on blockchain technology, using technologies such as React, TypeScript, MUI, PHP and Docker.
- Improved a legacy codebase by refactoring all screens and components of the platform using technologies like React, TypeScript, MUI, and PHP.
- Implemented automated testing using tools such as Jest and React Testing Library.

**Software Engineer** - Jan 2019 – Sep 2019

at Mix Internet

- Developed several websites focusing on SEO and digital marketing, using technologies like React, PHP, and Docker.
- Initiated the creation of a design system using technologies like React and Typescript.
- Implemented new functionalities in the company's internal CMS, using tools like Vue.js, PHP, and Docker.

## Education

**Technician, Information Technology** - Mar 2015 – Jan 2019

Federal Institute of Education, Science and Technology of Rio Grande do Norte